



# TAM TRAN

Senior Mobile Engineer

## DETAILS

### Contacts

District 7, Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam

[sawyerkiss87@gmail.com](mailto:sawyerkiss87@gmail.com)

0937371404

### Date of birth

06/12/1987

## PROFILE

I have more than 8-years in Mobile Development for both Android and iOS platforms. So I have much knowledge and skills about the development Android app, also iOS app. I have joined a much professional working environment, working with talented co-workers, also with great project managers. I learn from them much and very much about working experience, analyze and solve the problem, also technical skills. These make me improve myself day by day. I love my job, it's as a part of my life and I want to, like to join developing amazing and useful applications that support life better and better . I will always make the best because they are all of my life.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Senior Mobile Engineer, Tyme Global, Ho Chi Minh

MAY 2019 – PRESENT

Responsibility collaborates with the project team to design and ship new great features about digital banking. I join to develop some tasks come to expect from a banking app, like mobile check deposits, reviewing your transaction history, and opening the app with your PIN rather than a password, send money with a phone number, export proof of bank and bank statement, bill payment to do the transaction for the electric bill, water bill ... Explore and evaluate the practicality of new technologies to improve existing processes and/or products.

### Senior Mobile Developer, Keaz Pty Ltd, Ho Chi Minh

FEBRUARY 2017 – MAY 2019

Responsibility maintains and develops mobile applications to offers the fastest transport booking service for cabs, private cars, car-sharing...Others are management booking times of a car, users can use the app to rent a car for some time. You can use the application to book a car, to lock and unlock the car through a tool kit. Join to design, develop, and deliver new great features with existing applications as well as new applications within fast-paced development cycles, maintaining high-quality products in all areas throughout the development.

### Mobile Developer, Free Range Technology, Ho Chi Minh

MAY 2016 – FEBRUARY 2017

Responsibility maintains and develops mobile application about the social network: show new feeds with many types of content, join a group and vote feed ...; human healthy: connect iHealth device to measure heart rate, oxygen, blood pressure ...; live streaming video: live camera to youtube or Facebook with banners on it; trip schedule: record, schedule, and report about your trips, your destinations .....

### Android Developer, Zinio Co Ltd, Ho Chi Minh

DECEMBER 2012 – MAY 2016

- + Responsibility develops mobile magazine and newspaper application with responsive and flexible UI, many comfortable and helpful functions. Such as users can read magazines and newspapers in many languages, many devices ( landscape and portrait ), many types of documents ( Html, pdf, image, sound, video ).
- + Develop amazing mobile magazine application with Material Design for Samsung, users can manage many magazines on one app, buy or subscribe magazine, and many others function as switch read mode, change the font, share content on the social network...

### Software Engineer, DXC Technology, Ho Chi Minh

NOVEMBER 2010 – DECEMBER 2012

- + Responsibility maintains and develops features of the Content Management System. System help users can create, view, edit, and storage their documents with many types of files ( FileNet ).
- + Join the team to maintain and develop function on Insurance System. System help users can register and manage their insurance. ( Use J2EE system: Tomcat and Glassfish server )
- + Join to develop and maintain mobile applications to find and book hotels on the BlackBerry Platform.
- + Join to develop a hybrid mobile application using the Titanium framework. The purpose of the Mobile Application for a Utility Customer is to give the utility company customers the capability of viewing and processing their accounts through an Android & IOS phone.
- + Join to research and presentation new technology about Java System and Java Mobile ( Android )

### EDUCATION

#### Bachelor's degree, VNUHCM - University of Science, Ho Chi Minh


OCTOBER 2006 – OCTOBER 2010

### LINKS

[LinkedIn profile](#)

### SKILLS


Android App Development




iOS Development



Critical thinking and problem solving



Analytical and Problem-Solving skills



### COURSES

#### iOS Programming Certificate

FEBRUARY 2017 – MAY 2017

### HOBBIES

Football, Badminton, Sports, Reading Books, Travel, Discovery Everything & Everywhere

### LANGUAGES

English

